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From: Reifinger, Alicia
To: Quiles, Marilyn
Cc: DeGregorio, Elisa N; Burns, Tim L; HQW.Procurement.Team.Activities
Subject: RE: Pinellas County Submission for Response to DCF RFA 2324 011
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 4:35:49 PM
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Good afternoon,
 
The Department is in receipt of your application for DCF RFA 2324 011.
 
Thank you,
 

one dcf

Alicia Reifinger 
Solicitation Administrator
Office of Contracted Client Services
Florida Department of Children and
Families

 
 

From: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Reifinger, Alicia <Alicia.Reifinger@myflfamilies.com>
Cc: DeGregorio, Elisa N <edegregorio@pinellas.gov>; Burns, Tim L <tburns@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Pinellas County Submission for Response to DCF RFA 2324 011
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Children and Families. Whether you know the
sender or not, do not click links or open attachments you were not expecting.

Good Afternoon,
 
Please accept Pinellas County application in response to RFA 2324 011 for the Criminal Justice
Mental Health Substance Abuse Reinvestment Grant.
 
Please confirm receipt.
 
Thank you.
Marilyn
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Marilyn Quiles
Grants Management Analyst
Department of Human Services
Pinellas County Government

440 Court Street, 2nd Floor
Clearwater, FL  33756
(727) 464-8458
mquiles@pinellas.gov
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